
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

13 August 2019 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 21st August, 2019 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Paul Goodale 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Colin Woodcock 
 Councillors Alistair Arundell, Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Anton Dani, 

Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, 
Neill Hastie, Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 12th June 2019. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

C   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Friday 16th August 2019. 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE (Pages 5 - 10) 
 

 (A report presented by Tim Sampson, Accountancy Manager - Revenues & 
Systems) 
 

2   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES - STANDING ITEM (Pages 11 - 24) 
 

 (Details of work requested and action taken and other work and training 
undertaken during the previous month, presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and 
Space) 
 

3   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM (Pages 25 - 26) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227  email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

12 June 2019 

Present: Councillor Paul Goodale (Chairman), Councillor Colin Woodcock (Vice-
Chairman), Councillors Alistair Arundell, Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Anton Dani, 
Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, Neill Hastie, Brian Rush, 
Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Head of Place and Space, Democratic Services Officer. 
 
 
115   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

 
Councillor Paul Goodale was appointed Chairman of the committee for the year 2019 / 
2020 

 
116   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN 

 
Councillor Colin Woodcock was appointed Vice Chairman of the committee for the year 
2019 / 2020 

 
117   APOLOGIES 

 
No apologies for absence were tabled. 

 
118   MINUTES 

 
The Chairman received the agreement of members who had been in attendance at the 
last meeting of the committee, to sign the minutes of that meeting on the 24th April 2019. 

 
119   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
No update on actions from the last meeting were noted. 

 
120   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
No declarations of interest were tabled. 

 
121   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
No public questions were tabled. 

 
122   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
Mr Darron Abbott thanked the Chairman for letting him address the first meeting of the 
new committee and stated that over the last 4 years the committee had worked hard and 
achieved a great deal.  One achievement had been the speed indicating device which 
continued to produce some very interesting data from around the town in respect of 
speeding. 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
12 June 2019 
 

Mr Abbott added that unfortunately over the last year the data had generally been 
ignored with very little having been done:  he asked if it would be possible for the new 
committee to have a full presentation on the data to then allow BTAC to then to put 
pressure on the Lincolnshire Road Safety Partnership and Lincolnshire Police to take 
some action.   
Concluding Mr Abbott asked that the committee work together representing all their 
constituents on all matters affecting the BTAC area. 

 
123   BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 

 
Members were advised that the closing BTAC reserves at 31 March 2019 were 
£269.419. 
 
A member questioned the £48k which was noted as ‘other expenditure’ and asked what 
it had been spent on.  The Head of Place confirmed that it had not been spent but 
remained unallocated.   
 
Some members questioned the varying degree of expenditure across the BTAC wards, 
noting some wards appeared to receive significantly greater funding than others.  One 
specific ward was Fenside where not only did members question the lack of funding, but 
also the loss of CCTV coverage. 
The Chairman advised that both subjects were for discussion when scheduling the work 
programme 
 
A number of members voiced concern at their own lack of understanding in respect of 
the financial reporting and asked if it would be possible to have a single meeting just to 
focus on the actual financial matters.  Some new members noted that they would like to 
fully understand all financial matters for future meetings.   
 
The Chairman noted the concerns and agreed that attendance of a finance officer would 
be requested at the next meeting to ensure that all members were fully conversant with 
the financial matters.  
 
A further member voiced concern that a link identified under point 3) of appendix 1 on 
page 11 of the report on page 11, referred member’s to an agenda item on an earlier 
agenda.  The member stated a link should not have been provided and that the actual 
hard copy data itself should have been included within the report in full and members 
should not have to search on a link. 
  
RESOLVED:  Members noted the report tabled but with the proviso that attendance by a 
finance officer be provided at the next meeting of the committee to provide information 
for members who sought greater clarity on the reporting. 

 
124   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES 

 
The Chairman questioned why areas outside of the BTAC area were subject to the 
services of the BTAC operatives and the Parish Council’s benefitted from BTAC’s 
funding.  The Head of Place advised that a proportion of the budget for the operatives 
was actually paid by the Council and therefore assistance within the parishes was a part 
of their work.    

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
12 June 2019 

 

 
General comments included a request for a monthly update on the works undertaken 
and that the report provide breakdowns and specific detail on the actual work carried out 
instead of a few pictures which whilst demonstrating the results pictorially did not 
provide information on the volume of work.  A further member questioned the recording 
system currently used saying it felt ad-hoc and not sufficient for the reporting required.   
 
The Head of Place advised members that two of the operatives were solely employed 
for BTAC work with the third operative working across the borough and supporting 
BTAC when required, he also confirmed that a bi-monthly report could be produced 
identifying the actual works undertaken and that the recording data was specific and 
detailed.   
 
A returning member advised the new councillors that since the introduction of the 
operatives there had been a significant improvement around the town in littering and 
general maintenance.  He further stressed that the onus was for members to be vigilant 
within their own wards and to report any issue on the email link, which was monitored 
throughout the day with requests for help being relayed to the operatives as soon as 
possible.      
 
During this item a number of members voiced comments and concern about BTAC and 
its actual role within the Council, including questioning the lack of any autonomy BTAC 
had under the Cabinet and stating that the committee needed to tighten up its remit. 
 
RESOLVED:   That all future reporting in respect of the BTAC Operatives would be 
more detailed.   

 
125   DRAFT BTAC ANNUAL REPORT 2018/19 

 
The Head of Place tabled the report advising members it would be taken through to Full 
Council for publication.   No comments were made by members 
 
RESOLVED:   That BTAC recommend to Full Council that the Annual Report by 
approved for publication. 

 
126   WORK PROGRAMME 

 
The Head of Place referred members to the draft work programme and asked for their 
agreement to postpone the August meeting until the 21st August to enable a tour of the 
BTAC area to take place on that day, ahead of the evening meeting.  A member asked if 
the tour could be videoed to allow working members the opportunity of viewing the area. 
 
Returning members raised concern and questioned why the schedule of meetings had 
reduced from monthly meetings and there were requests for a need for reinstatement of 
monthly meetings due to the volume of work.   
 
A member stated that an additional meeting be scheduled for four weeks’ time on the 
10th July 2019 to include the improved BTAC operatives report along with a possible 
report on the speeding devices as requested by the member of the public.   
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
12 June 2019 
 

 
A member further asked for a report at that meeting on the decline of Boston’s markets 
and BTAC’s responsibility for it.  
 
The Chairman did question if it was possible for democratic to schedule another meeting 
at such short notice and for officers to pull the reports together and publish in time, but a 
member strongly disagreed expressing his opinion that it should not be a problem. 
 
Addressing the various BTAC working groups, the Head of Place explained that they 
needed to be considered with a view to the continuation or not of each group. 
 
A member asked committee to consider the working group for Grants which he stressed 
did need to continue to allow applicants to submit in line with the meetings and time 
deadlines.  He stated this was the only group which needed to be prioritised and the 
Chairman agreed the need for urgency and stated that he would sit on the group and 
sought a further volunteer to allow a meeting to take place to expedite applications 
awaiting determination.  Councillor Hastie agreed to sit on the group. 
 
Further general comments were made in respect of play areas and play equipment, 
along with events and also the prospective Ingelow Avenue development. 
 
RESOLVED:    That the new membership of the Grants Working Group be convened 
with Councillors Paul Goodale; Martin Griggs and Neill Hastie. 
 

END. 
 
 
It is noted that on conclusion of this meeting and in line with all the concerns tabled by 
members, that a BTAC Briefing would be scheduled on the 10th July 2019 to allow the 
committee to have a full and open discussion on its way forward and for the following 
issues to be addressed: 
 

1. A Finance Officer to be in attendance to address all the concerns raised by 
members in respect of the financial reporting to allow full clarity for all members 
for future meetings. 
 

2. Members to agree / or not, the need for continuation of the outstanding working 
group and to convene memberships of any working group which continues. 
 

3. Members to discuss the work programme in greater detail. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.10 pm 
 

Page 4



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 7 AUGUST 2019 

SUBJECT: BTAC 2019/20 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 
AS AT 31 JULY 2019 

REPORT AUTHOR: ACCOUNTANCY MANAGER  - REVENUE & 
SYSTEMS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position, 
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2019/20 
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year-end 31 March 2020. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That BTAC members note the financial position for the year and the 
forecasted reserve amounts at the year-end. 
 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report shows the BTAC projected outturn for the 2019/20 year, both in 
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps 
inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make decisions on 
future spending within the BTAC area.  
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 
 

 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 
1 2019/20 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 
 
1.1 Appendix 1 provides the regular monthly summary of the approved 

2019/20 BTAC budget.  
 
Once again a number of assumptions are required to assess the year 
end position – these include:- 
 

 The outturn spending for already agreed spending and income is 
broadly in line with the budget. 

 The remaining unallocated 2019/20 sum is approved and spent 
this year.  

 
1.2 Appendix 1 shows the budget and projected outturn position. 
 

At the 4 months year to date, the projection for the full year is in line 
with budget. 

 
1.3 Appendix 1 shows the Funds Available for Unallocated Projects as at 

31 July 2019 to be £100,341. 
 
 
2 RESERVES 
 
2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2019 held within BTAC reserves was 

£269,419 (comprising £70,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for 
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus 
£199,419 for projects as listed in the Appendix). The forecasted closing 
balance on BTAC’s reserve monies is £121,638 at 31 March 2020. 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Entire report and appendices. 
 

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

Page 6



 
 
CONSULTATION 
None 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 
2019/20, and reserve position as at 31 March 2020.   
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report. 
 
 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 
From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update 
report be brought to each meeting. 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET
£ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 37,905 114,760 114,486

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT (1,121) 1,000 1,000

ADMINISTRATION 10,623 44,060 44,060

CENTRAL PARK 39,557 123,800 123,800

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 39,439 140,570 141,028

EVENTS 71,012 126,670 126,666

TOWN CENTRE OPERATIVES 24,362 80,740 80,744

OTHER PROJECTS - 48,703 48,703

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 221,778 680,303 680,488

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (226,768) (680,303) (680,303)

Deficit / (Surplus) for the year (4,990) - 185

BTAC RESERVE
Balance brought forward at 1 April 2019 269,419 269,419 -

Projected Deficit / (Surplus) for the year (as above) (4,990) - 185

Unallocated reserves B/F:- 91,823 -

Allocated spend from Reserves B/F:-
Open Spaces - Trim trail and Gym Equipment 40,000 40,000 40,000
Open Spaces - Central Park MUGA (expected in 19.20) - 36,338 36,338
Open Spaces naturalised planting - 6,179 6,179
Central Park CCTV  -  committed but remaining unspent 10,200 10,200
Public Conveniences Sub Group  - balance from 18.19 - 12,421 12,421
BTAC operatives equipment purchase - balance from 18.19 - 2,458 2,458
Open Spaces -  Play area improvements "Wish List" 23,105 - 40,000

Sub-total: BTAC reserves 63,105 199,419 147,596

Net Movement in Reserves (58,116) (199,419) (147,781)

Estimated balance carry forward as at 31 March 2020 211,303 70,000 121,638

  Total Funds Available for Unallocated Projects at 31 July 2019: £
  Unallocated Total in Annual Budget 2019/20 48,703
  Reserve B/F 01/04/19 269,419
  Less S151 Officer recommended Minimum Reserve (70,000)
  Less Reserves B/F 01/04/19 Expenditure Allocated in 18/19 (107,596)
  Less Reserves B/F 01/04/19 Expenditure Allocated in 19/20 (40,000)
  Sub-Total Available Funds at 01/04/19 100,526

  Less Forecasted Deficit 2019-20 (185)

  Total Funds Available 100,341

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2019/20 projected financial position

 YTD Actual
Expenditure
to 31.07.19

 Annual
Budget
2019/20

 Forecast   12
months
Outturn
2019/20

The recommendation to date from the Section 151 Officer is that the minimum reserve value to ensure that unforeseen budget variances can be
accommodated in-year is £70,000. This is reviewed annually as part of the budget setting process.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO:                    BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE:                                21ST AUGUST 2019 

SUBJECT:                         UPDATE ON TOWN CENTRE OPERATIVES 
ACTIVITY 

REPORT AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Members review and comment on the information presented in the 
report. 
 

 
 

 
REASON FOR REPORT  
 
To update Members on the work  undertaken by the BTAC Operatives. 
 
 

 

REPORT 
 
The BTAC Operatives consists of one post jointly funded with the Borough 
(30% contribution from BTAC) and two posts entirely funded by BTAC. 
 
Through the Service Level Agreement with Boston Big Local (BBL) some 
funding has been provided to tackle cigarette litter and Chewing Gum, using 
the Chewing Gum removal machine and the Street Vacuum within the BBL 
area. 
 
From April 2019 one member of the team has been off ill, he has now 
undergone surgery and is expected to return to work in the next 3-4 weeks. 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 2



 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Assisting with events  
 

 Emerge Festival 

 Outdoor Cinema 

 Hanse Event 

 Every Thursday Craft Markets   

 Children’s Day 

 1940’s Event 

 Fun in the Sun 

 Get Cycling Road Show 

 Back in Time 

 Teddy Bears Picnic 

 Golden Time 

 Active Boston Borough Council 

 Pirate and Princess Day 

 Beach Day 

 

New bin installation and refurbishment programme 
 

 One hundred and ten new bins with ashtrays for cigarette ends 
installed since January 2019 throughout the town centre. 

 

 Refurbished (rubbed down, repaired, undercoated and top coated) all 
old salvageable cast iron bins which were installed in the following 
locations; 

 

 Six at Witham Way Country Park, these replaced the plastic bins that 
were constantly being vandalised 

 

 Eleven on Witham Bank West from the town through to the Sluice 
Bridge, these were also subjected to constant vandalism.. 

 

 Six at Havenside Country Park 
 

 There are still three large and ten small cast bins left that are currently 
in the process of being restored. 

 

Page 12



Weed spraying car park and highways 
 
     Car Parks 
 

Staniland Doughty Quay 

West End George Street 

Buoy Yard Custom House Quay 

Irby Street Spayne Road 

Spain Lane St Georges 

Tunnard Street Maud Street 

Blue Street Botolph Street 

Bargate Green Cattle Market 

Artillery Row  

    
     Highways 
 

Gassy Pad Station Path 

Haven Bank Irby Place 

B&M Area Bus Station 

Laurence Lane Rosegarth Street 

Bond Street Pen Street 

John Adams Way Spayne Place 

St Peters Lane Blue Street 

West Street Hatters Lane 

Custom House Lane Craythorne Lane 

Sibsey Lane Duckfield Lane 

Quaker Lane Shodfrier Lane 

Stanbow Lane Grove Street West 

Liquerpond Roundabout   

 
Ongoing Public Realm Improvement Projects 
 

 Involved in a number of Boston in Bloom horticultural projects including 
B&M Site, Central Park Garden, Doughty Quay and Custom House 
Quay. 

 

 Removing detritus and weeds from various locations including John 
Adams Way, Crown House Footpath Area, Bus Station, Car Parks, 
Town Centre, Irby Street, Castle Street, Area around Cattle Market, 
Liquerpond Street Roundabout, Gassy Pad, Station Footpath, 
Tattershall Road and Memorial Gardens. 

 

 Cleaning the memorial at Veterans Way and the Granite Slabs. 
 

 Painting programmes (West End Cinema Car Park bollards and 
signage, Bus Station barriers, Crown House Footpath area barriers). 

 

 Line painting (St Johns Depot, parking bays) 
 

Page 13



 

 Chewing Gum removal at various locations  
 

 Street vacuuming targeting cigarette ends specifically.  Including but 
not exclusively in Church Street, Crown House area, Bus Station, site 
adjacent to B&M, Dolphin Lane, Emery Lane, Pump Square, Market 
Place, Ingram Memorial, Foot Bridge, Paddock Grove, Bridge Street, 
Narrow Bargate, Wide Bargate and Irby Place. 

 

 Installing signage throughout the town centre and country parks. 
  

Reactive Maintenance   
 

 One hundred and forty two incidences of graffiti removed 

 Fence, seating and bin repairs 

 Brickwork repairs at B&M and Irby Place 

 Replace/refit paving slabs (various locations) 

 Replacing street signs 

 Repairing/replacing metal bollards (various location) 
 
 

 

 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
None – Report for information only 
 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None – Report for information only 
 
 

 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None – Report for information only 
 

 
 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None – Report for information only 
 

Page 14



 

 
ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
No consultation undertaken. 
 

 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 
 

APPENDIX 1 Examples of the work completed 
 

 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report.  
 

 

 
CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council  
 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Examples of the work done by the Town Area
Operatives (May-June-July 2019)

Appendix 1

P
age 17



P
age 18



P
age 19



P
age 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



P
age 23



P
age 24



 
BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

12 JUNE 2019  Appointment of Chairman 

 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives  

 Draft Annual BTAC Report  

Clerk 
Chairman  

Tim Sampson 
Phil Perry  

“ 
    

21ST AUG 2019  BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Tim Sampson 
Phil Perry 

    

2ND OCT 2019  BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Events Review 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Tim Sampson 
Maddy Eyre 
Phil Perry 

“ 
    

27TH NOV 2019  BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Tim Sampson 
Maddy Eyre 
Phil Perry 

    

29TH JAN 2020  BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Tim Sampson 
Phil Perry 

    

25TH MAR 2020  BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Tim Sampson 
Maddy Eyre 
Phil Perry 

   

 
FUTURE MEETINGS:        

 Invitation to Road Safety Partnership to attend regarding speed 
indicating devices  

 Interactive Notice Boards 

 Community hub on London Road, its use and its future 

 Update on upgrade of CCTV cameras in Central Park 

 Play Area Improvements ‘Wish List’ 
 

 

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	1 BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE
	Appendix 1 - Summary as at 31 July 2019

	2 UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES - STANDING ITEM
	BTAC Operatives - Before and After Photos - Work undertaken May-July 2019

	3 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

